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Wyatt, Zachary

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:22 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0124

From: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Quinn, Brian D - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0124

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0124
Topic: Brownfield Grants Program Match Requirement

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WEDC
Agency Number: 192
Priority: Low

Intent:

Eliminate the tiered matching requirements under s. 238.13(2)(b)2 and instead replace with "For grants
awarded through this program, the recipient shall be required to contribute a match of not less than 50%
of the grant amount."

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanquage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA......Quinn, BB0124 - Brownfields grant program matching
requirement

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

\*@T/ relatlng to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the amount that a brownfields grant recipient must
contribute to the prOJect varies depending on the total cost of the project. TN _‘
This bill requires a grant recipient to contribute a match of not less than 50 ‘o

of the grant amount, regardless of total project cost. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 238.13 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 238.13 (2) (b) 3. of the \s/‘/catutes is created to read:

238.13 (2) (b) 3. The recipient of a grant under this secticgg shall contribute to
the project an amount that is equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of the grant.

SEcTION 9350. Initial applicability; Wisconsin Economic Development

Corporation.
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SEcTION 9350

(1) BROWNFIELDS GRANT PROGRAM MATCHING REQUIREMENT The treatment of
V/ [
section 238.13 (2) (b) 2. and 3. of the statutes first applies to grants awarded on the
/
effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the amount that a brownfields grant recipient must
contribute to the project varies depending on the total cost of the project.

This bill requires a grant recipient to contribute a match of not less than 50
percent of the grant amount, regardless of total project cost.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 238.13 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 238.13 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

238.13 (2) (b) 3. The recipient of a grant under this section shall contribute to
the project an amount that is equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of the grant.

SECTION 9350. Initial applicability; Wisconsin Economic Development

Corporation.
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SECTION 9350

(1) BROWNFIELDS GRANT PROGRAM MATCHING REQUIREMENT. The treatment of

section 238.13 (2) (b) 2. and 3. of the statutes first applies to grants awarded on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)



